

Stanford

Anuradha Phadke

Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Internal Medicine**

211 Quarry Rd Ste 305

MC 5987

Palo Alto, CA 94304

Tel (650) 498-9000 **Fax** (650) 725-7078

Bio

BIO

Dr. Phadke is a general internist at the Hoover Pavillion specializing in the management of chronic medical conditions in adult patients and preventive health. She also precepts within the Stanford Internal Medicine East resident primary care clinic and teaches students during the internal medicine ambulatory clerkship.

Her administrative and scholarly focus include ambulatory care delivery system redesign and quality improvement to achieve improvement in population health and promote the quadruple aim. She serves as Medical Director for Population Health in Primary Care, Director of Quality for the Division of Primary Care and Population Health, and co-director for the Primary Care Performance Enhancement Program, a platform for mentoring primary care teams to improve clinical care using structured problem solving.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Internal Medicine

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Assistant Professor, Medicine - Primary Care and Population Health

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

- Medical Director Population Health, Division of of Primary Care and Population Health, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2017- present)
- Director of Quality, Division of Primary Care and Population Health, Stanford University School of Medicine, (2018- present)

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Member, American College of Physicians (2014 - present)
- Member, Society for General Internal Medicine (2014 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Residency: Stanford University Internal Medicine Residency (2014) CA
- Internship: Stanford University Internal Medicine Residency (2012) CA
- Medical Education: Pritzker School of Medicine University of Chicago Registrar IL
- Board Certification: Internal Medicine, American Board of Internal Medicine (2014)

- Fellowship: Palo Alto VA Healthcare System CA

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **SAFETY QUEST: A NOVEL WEB-BASED QUALITY IMPROVEMENT AND PATIENT SAFETY EDUCATIONAL GAME**
Phadke, A., Shieh, L., Evans, K.
SPRINGER.2017: S704–S705
- **Differences and Trends in DNR Among California Inpatients With Heart Failure.** *Journal of cardiac failure*
Phadke, A., Heidenreich, P. A.
2016; 22 (4): 312-315